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BMEMORANDUM FOR: Kar) Goller, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors,

POR
FROM: Robert L. Baer, Chief, Reactor Safety Branch, DOR
SUBJECT: OCONEE AUGUST 1977 STEAM GENERATOR TUBE LEAKAGE

REPORT (TACS #63v1)

PLANT NAME: Oconee Units 1,2, & 3

DOCKET NUMBERS: 50-269, 270, 287

REQUESTING BRANCH AND PROJECT MANAGER: ORB#1, D. Neighbors
OPERATIONAL TECHNOLOGY BRANCH: Reactor Safety

STRTUS: Awaiting Infosrmation

Enclosed 1s a question pertaining to the LOCA portfon of the Oconee
report assessing the safety aspects of steam generator tube leakage.
To continue our review #f the report we need the Licensee's response
to the enclsoed question.

orgine) s1e20d ™

Robert Bac”

Robert L, Baer, Chief
Reactor Safety Branch
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
As stated
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